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January 26, 1995 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
DJv.isioo of Records and Reporting 
Plorida Public Service Cornmi&sion 
101 Bast Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-()850 

~; Notice oflnllt!l •'o Suk Confultntlql Qquiflcatign 

Dear MJ. Bayo: 

On Jaouary II, 1995, Mr. Kennclh Dudley of the Commission Staff requested an 
opportunity to review a confidential consultant study prepared by Tbe Fie1dston Company 
for Electric Fuels Co~ratlon. Bnolosed, pu11uantto Section 25-22.006, F.A.C., is one 
copy of lhe report tille.<t, Projected January /, 1995 Marlcet PriCtJ for Ctniral 

.r.A,pPfl'ilCh/an CompfiOJICt Coal. ,.,.. 
·~ ~II SCI vc as Florida Power Corporation's notice of liS intent to seek confidential 

efoteetlpD of the above document. Under Section 25-22.006(3)(a), F.A.C., this notice 
,~the enclosed material for temporary exemption from Section 119.07(1), Florida 
Stalutu. Ac:cordlngly, this material should be afforded speclfied eonfid.ential 
tii!atlnent for a period of 21 days from receipt. 
~ 
Pi~ acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of d1is 
letter and reruming same to this writer. 

IA!'rf:lfp 

Bnclosure 

Sincerely, 

:.&)XMv r). y ,{ (/J.u_ 
&'ncs A. McGee ~) 

cc: Donna Dav~. Blectrle Fuels Corpor !ltion (w/o enclosure) 
Kenneth Dudley (w/o enclosure) 
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Own•isdorn: 
SUSAN P. aAJUC, aw:RMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
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Mr. James A. Mc<Jec 
Florida Power Corporation 
Post om~ Box 14042 
SL Petenburg. FL 337334042 

State ol Florida 

Fel>rua.ry 14, 1995 

DIVlSION OP RECORDS & 
REPORnNO 
BLANCA S. BA YO 
OlltECTOR 
(904) 488-8371 

RB: Request for Confidential ".'reacment - Consultant Study 
q.tScOoo 

Dear Mr. MeG«: 

At the request of Staff, I am retuml.og Document N l07-9S wbicb wa.s filed 
under a notice oC l.otent to reque-st confidentiality on bebalf of )IJoiliJa Pawer Corpoiiltlon. 

Please call me if you have UJY questJons regarding this matter. 

Attaclnnent 

Sincerely, 

~::Jt. Q' _, 
Kay Flynn, auer 
Bureau of Records 

F1.BTaii!.R BUUDlNG • 101 BAST OAINBS S'11U!ET • TALIAHASSBE, PL ~ 
All~ AdiDot/Sllpool O;p-.1:; ~ 
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